
THE JETTY STORE 

The Jetty Store was established on this site in 1870.  Nelson Rudduck first opened his Jetty 

Store in a tent while he built a building to house the store.  Gradually the building was 

extended with a second storey eventually being added.  The property remained in the 

Rudduck family until they sold it in the 1980s.  The Dromana Hub complex was then built on 

this site in 1987.  The building incorporated handmade local bricks which had been used in 

the residence at the rear of the Jetty Store.  Part of the original Jetty Store site was 

redeveloped again In 2025. 

 

 


